

# Snell & Wilmer

---



## Kathleen S. Esposito

Counsel | Phoenix

Tel. 520.882.1246

[kesposito@swlaw.com](mailto:kesposito@swlaw.com)

### Main Bio

Kathleen Sullivan Esposito has over 25 years' experience advising large energy companies and financial institutions client in the power, gas, and renewable energy sectors. Her practice focuses on transaction structuring, documentation, and negotiation, including tax equity financing and partnership and project agreements. These include complex transactions, litigation, finance, commodities, tax, derivatives, and regulatory matters.

Kathleen regularly works with counterparts and management at the highest corporate levels. As such, she is well-positioned to help clients achieve their objectives.

Kathleen is licensed to practice in New York and Massachusetts. She is not admitted to practice in Arizona.

### Education

- Syracuse University College of Law (J.D., 1998)
- S.I. Newhouse School of Communications at Syracuse University (B.S., Communications 1995)

### Community Involvement

- Kathleen has donated her original artwork to the **Tough Enough to Wear Pink** ("TETWP") charitable organization dedicated to providing comprehensive support for the Gunnison County, Colorado community in the fight against cancer. Kathleen's artwork has raised over \$40,000 for TETWP in the last 6 years.
- While living in Crested Butte, Colorado, Kathleen also served on the board of **Living Journeys**, an organization that provides emotional, financial and travel support to local individuals diagnosed with cancer.

### Previous Professional Experience

- Plus Power, General Counsel (2021)
- Wells Fargo, Capital Markets Counsel supporting the Renewable Energy & Environmental Finance team (2015-2021)
- Infigen Energy, (renamed to Leeward Energy) US General Counsel (2011-2015)
- CB Catalysts, LLC, Principal Owner/Senior Corporate Counsel (2003-2011)
- Dynegy, Corporate Counsel (2002-2003)

- Enron, Manager of Regulatory and Government Affairs (1999-2001)
- Hancock & Estabrook LLP, Litigation Associate (1998-1999)

## **Bar Admissions**

- Massachusetts
- New York

## **Court Admissions**

- Supreme Court of New York
- Supreme Court of Massachusetts